From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "billc@ketchikandrywall.com"; "scott@georgewashingtonrealty.com"
Cc: Jeremy Larson; Josh Fredrickson; Cameron Curtis

Subject: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - Sign Permit Approval

Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 2:00:05 PM

Attachments: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD Sign Permit Approval 5-11-23.pdf

SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - CDS Building Comments 5-2-23.pdf
SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD Public Health Comments 4-27-23.pdf
SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD KCPW Plan Review Team Comments 5-10-23.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your sign permit application. | have also placed
hard copies in the mail.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Oftice: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

i

May 11, 2023

Vantage Bay PUD HOA
21828 87™ Ave SE
Woodinville, WA 98072

Scott Teuber
22206 W Baseline Rd
Quincy, WA 98848

RE: Vantage Bay PUD Sign Permit Application (SI-23-00002) — Sign Permit Approval
Parcel# 961813
Dear Applicants,

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application on April 24, 2023. After
review of the submitted materials, the application to place a sign on parcel 961813 is hereby granted approval.
Any changes to the design or construction of the signs as outlined in the application materials submitted April 24,
2023 may require additional Planning and/or Building Department review.

Please see enclosed comments from Kittitas County Public Works, CDS Building Department and Kittitas County
Public Health.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by phone at 509-962-7046 or e-mail at
jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sincerely,

(oo s

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Enclosed:

Comments from CDS Building, Public Works & Public Health
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From: Jeremy Larson

To: Jeremiah Cromie

Subject: RE: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - Notice of Application
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 9:41:34 AM

Attachments: 22- SIGNS.pdf

Jeremiah,

The CDS Building sign permit policy is attached. As long as the proposed sign remains under 7’0"
above grade a building permit will not be required.

Thanks,

-Jeremy

Jeremy Larson
Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.962.7559
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From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Joe Dietzel <joe.dietzel@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co kittitas.wa.us>;
Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; PublicHealth Inspectors
<PublicHealthlnspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'rightofway@pse.com' <rightofway@pse.com>;
'Pignatelli, Joseph' <Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com>; matt.boast@kittitaspud.com

Subject: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - Notice of Application

Good afternoon,
Please review the following Sign Permit application: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD. Any comments

need to be submitted by 5pm (PDT) on May 10, 2023. Please let me know if there are any

questions.

Internal Link: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD

External Link: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD
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KITTITAS COUNTY 22
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 NORTH RUBY STREET SUTE#2 B ELLENSBURG, WA 98926
PHONE (509) 962-7506 & FAX (509) 962-7682 ITEM

SIGN PERMIT POLICY

FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT THE CDS WEBSITE AT: WWW.CO.KITTITAS.WA.US/CDS

All signs are required to comply with Kittitas County Code KCC 17.70. A sign permit is required prior
to erecting, structurally altering, relocating, or changing illumination characteristics of any non-exempt
sign. A sign permit is not required for repainting, cleaning, normal maintenance, or for sign face and
copy changes that do not alter the size or structure of the sign.

All signs must also comply with KCC 17 Zoning , KCC 14.04 Building Code, KCC 14.08 Flood
Damage Prevention, KCC 17A Critical Areas, and KCC 12.50 Signs Along Rights-of-Way.

Signs visible from a state highway or interstate will require approval from the Washington State
Department of Transportation.

Signs over 7°-0” in height from grade also require a Building Permit.

1. Signs over 7°-0” and up to 10’-0” in height and maximum post spacing of 8’-0” require post
holes minimum 12” diameter and 3°-0” deep set in concrete. Holes must be in native soil
without the use of sono-tubes.

2. Signs over 10’-0” and up to maximum allowed per zoning sign code and not to exceed 16°-0”
in height and maximum post spacing of 8°-0” require post holes minimum 24” diameter and 4’-
0” deep set in concrete. Holes must be in native soil without the use of sono-tubes.

3. Signs over 16°-0” in height or post spacing greater than 8°-0” require full engineering.
4. Any sign being placed near a Public Way or Right of Way (County Road R.O.W. prohibited per
KCC 12.50) require engineering regardless of size.
Exception: Signs that meet #°s 1 or 2 above and are 1.25 times the height set back to the
Public Way or Right of Way (must still meet minimum zoning setbacks).

Permit submittals require two (2) copies of the following:

a. Site Plan.
b. One elevation or cross section showing height of sign, depth of post(s), and all construction
materials.

c. Complete connection details.

pATE: 4|81 BUILDING OFFICIAL/VW
C /

—

Page 1 of 1
TACDS\Document\Forms & Reference Notebook\Reference Notebook CD - Jan 201 1\Title 1412015 Code Interpretations & Policies\22- Signs\22- SIGNS.doc









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

Public Health

Department

To Protect and Promote the Health and the Environment of the People of Kittitas County

April 27, 2023

SI1-23-00002
Vantage Bay.

Hello,
Public Health has no comment for the proposed project.

Best regards,

Kim Shilley, Public Health Technician
P:509.962.7515 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: kim.shilley@co.kittitas.wa.us
Kittitas County Public Health Department

507 N Nanum St Suite 102, Ellensburg WA 98926
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health

Please tell us how we’re doing: KCPHD Customer Survey

Kittitas County

Public Health

Department
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https://kittitas.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_2mGTynFcOw0zrdY




KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team
DATE: May 10%, 2023
SUBJECT: S1-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD
ACCESS No Comments (TM)
ENGINEERING 1. Applicant will ensure that the monument sign is placed outside of all County
Right of Way.

2. Applicant will ensure that sight triangles on Huntzinger Road are not
disrupted by the placement of the sign (placement as shown on the ‘Site
Plan” will not disrupt sight triangles). (CC)

SURVEY There are no survey comments regarding this application. (JT)
Flood & No comments. (SC)
WATER
MITIGATION/
METERING
Page 1 of 1
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523

Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663






